
 

NOTICE OF MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE 
ADJOURNED/POSTPONED TO  

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 AT 4:00 P.M. 

5140 W. CYPRESS AVENUE 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA 

 

Mission Statement 
To provide affordable, well-maintained rental housing to qualified low and very low-income families.  Priority shall 

be given to working families, seniors, and the disabled.  Tenant self-sufficiency and responsibility shall be 
encouraged.  Programs shall be self-supporting to the maximum extent feasible. 

 
 

1. Roll Call / Call to Order.  
 

2. Public-Comment Period.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting Held on August 23, 2023, and Approval of Bills for 
August 2023 Operations. 
 

4. Request for Consideration to Increase the Public Housing Rent Payment Standards. 
 

5. Request for Consideration to Increase Housing Choice Voucher Payment Standards. 
 

6. Request to Advance Moving-to-Work Funds to Kaweah Management Company, Inc. for the 
Purchase of Monarch Circle a 7-unit project composed of 1 Triplex and 1 Fourplex, located 
at 800 Monarch Circle, in the City of Exeter in the Amount up to $875,000. 
 

7. Request to Advance Moving-to-Work Funds to Kaweah Management Company, Inc. for the 
Purchase of Monarch Circle an 11-unit project composed of 1 Triplex and 2 Fourplexes, 
located at 801 Monarch Circle, in the City of Exeter in the Amount up to $1,375,000. 
 

8. Resolution 2023-07, Approving the Accounts Receivable Charged to Collection Loss for 
the Period Ending September 30, 2023. 
 

9. Presentation and Request for Approval of the Annual Moving-To-Work Report. 
 

10. Resolution 2023-08, In the Matter of Approving Certifications of Compliance for the Annual 
Moving-To-Work Report.  
 

11. Presentation and Request for Approval of the Single Audit Entities for the Period Ended 
June 30, 2023. 
 

12. Presentation and Consideration of the Request for Proposals (RFPs) and any Responses 
Received for the Development of a Crisis Communication Plan, Branding, and Key 
Messages Plan for the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare. 

 
13. Executive Director’s Report. 

 
14. Attorney/Client Conference. 
 

15. Adjournment. 
 

________________________________________________ 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, if you need special assistance 
to participate in this meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and documents in the agenda packet, please contact Yeni 
Capetillo at 559-627-3700, extension 122.  Notification forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an appropriate alternative format 
of the agenda and documents in the agenda packet.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).  Materials related to an item on 
this Agenda submitted to the legislative body after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at 
5140 W. Cypress Avenue, Visalia, CA  93277, during normal business hours.  Notification of forty-eight hours (48) hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to provide interpreting services in other languages. 

 
 



 

AVISO DE CLAUSURA DE REUNION 
 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DE 
LA MESA DE COMISIONADOS DE  

LA AUTORIDAD DE VIVIENDAS DEL CONDADO DE TULARE 
ESTA CANCELADA Y POSTUESTA PARA EL 

 
MARTES, 26 DE SEPTIEMBRE DEL 2023 A LAS 4:00 P.M. 

5140 W. CYPRESS AVENUE 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA 

 

Nuestra Misión 
Proveer viviendas habitables y de renta aceptable para familias de bajos o muy bajos ingresos que califiquen.  La 

prioridad es para familias que trabajen, personas de edad avanzada y personas incapacitadas.  La responsabilidad 
y autosuficiencia del inquilino debe ser fomentada. 

Los programas deben mantener por si solos su máxima extensión factible. 
 
 

1. Pase de Lista / Llamada en Orden. 
 

2. Periodo de Comentario Público. 
 

3. Aprobación de los Minutos de la Reunión Regular del 23 de Agosto del 2023 Y Aprobación de 
las Facturas de las Operaciones de Agosto del 2023. 
 

4. Petición para Considerar el Aumentar las Normas de Pago de Alquiler de la Vivienda Publica. 
 

5. Petición para Considerar el Aumentar las Normas de Pago de Alquiler de los Vales de 
Elección de Vivienda. 
 

6. Petición para Avanzar Fondos de Moviéndose-a-Trabajar a Kaweah Management Company, 
Inc., para la Compra de Monarch Circle un Proyector de 7-Unidades Compuesto de 1 Tríplex y 
1 Cuádruplex Localizado en el 801 Monarch Circle, en la Ciudad de Exeter, en la Cantidad de 
hasta $875,000. 
 

7. Petición para Avanzar Fondos de Moviéndose-a-Trabajar a Kaweah Management Company, 
Inc., para la Compra de Monarch Circle un Proyector de 11-Unidades Compuesto de 1 Tríplex 
y 2 Cuádruplex Localizado en el 800 Monarch Circle, en la Ciudad de Exeter, en la Cantidad 
de hasta $1,375,000. 
 

8. Resolución 2023-07, Aprobación de las Cuentas Recibidles Cobradas como Perdidas a 
Colecciones para el Periodo que Termino el 30 de Septiembre del 2023. 
 

9. Presentación y Petición para Aprobar del Reporte Anual de Moviéndose-A-Trabajar. 
 

10. Resolución 2023-08, En Materia de la Aprobación de las Certificaciones de Cumplimiento del 
Reporte Anual Moviéndose-a-Trabajar. 
 

11. Presentación y Petición de Aprobación de las Auditorias Singulares de las Entidades para el 
Periodo que Término el 30 de Junio del 2023.  
 

12. Presentación y Consideración de las Propuestas Solicitadas (RFP) y de Cualquier Respuesta 
Recibida para el Desarrollo de Un plan de Comunicación de Crisis y Plan de Mensajes Claves 
y Marca para la Autoridad de Viviendas del Condado de Tulare. 
 

13. Reporte del Director Ejecutivo. 
 

14. Conferencia Abogado/Cliente. 
 

15. Clausura. 
____________________________________________ 

 
En cumplimento con el Acto de Incapacidad de Americanos y el Acto de California Ralph M. Brown, si Ud.  Necesita 
asistencia especial en participar en esta junta o poder acceder a esta agenda y documentos en el paquete de la agenda, 
por favor de comunicase con Yeni Capetillo, teléfono 559-627-3700, extensión 122. Notificación de 48 horas antes de la 
junta podrá de que la Autoridad pueda hacer arreglos razonables para asegurarse de accesibilidad a esta junta y / o 
provisión de un formato alternativo apropiado de la agenda y documentos en el paquete de la agenda. (28 CFR 35.102-35. 
104 Titulo de ADA II) Materiales Relacionados con los objetos en esta Agenda sometidos al cuerpo legislativo después de 
la distribución de este paquete de Agenda estarán disponibles para inspección del público en el 5140 W. Cypress Ave, 
Visalia, CA 93277 durante las horas normales de trabajo.  Notificación de cuarenta y ocho (48) horas antes de la junta le 
permitirá a la Autoridad que pueda proveer servicios de interpretación en otros idiomas. 



1 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2023 
 

1. ROLL CALL/CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Hess called the meeting to 

order at 4:00 P.M., and a roll call showed the following members in attendance: 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 

 John Hess, Chairperson 

  Judy Silicato, Vice Chairperson 
  Joanne Walters, Commissioner 

 Sharon E. Chavarria, Commissioner 

 Raymond Macareno, Commissioner 

  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Tomas Velasquez, Commissioner  

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 Ken Kugler, Executive Director 

 Yeni Capetillo, Executive Assistant 

 Cynthia Lopez, MTW/Programs Coordinator 

 Julia M. Lew, Attorney 

 
STAFF MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

 There being a quorum present, Chairperson Hess declared the meeting ready to 

transact business. 

2. PUBLIC-COMMENT PERIOD: Chairperson Hess declared the public 

comment period open.  There was no one present from the public to comment. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 19, 

2023 AND BILLS FOR JULY 2023 OPERATIONS:  Mr. Kugler noted that the bills are on 

the high side this month due to the transfers of funds into the agency’s Wells Fargo 

savings and investment accounts.  Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to 



2 
 

approve as a consent item the minutes of the regular meeting held July 19, 2023, and the 

bills for July 2023 operations as presented.  Commissioner Walters seconded the motion, 

which passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hess, Silicato, Walters, Chavarria, Macareno 

NAYES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Velasquez 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD JULY 25, 

2023 OPERATIONS:  Commissioner Silicato presented a motion to approve the minutes 

of the special meeting held July 25, 2023, as presented.  Commissioner Walters 

seconded the motion, which passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hess, Silicato, Walters, Chavarria, Macareno 

NAYES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Velasquez 

5. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ADVANCE MOVING-TO-WORK 

FUNDS TO KAWEAH MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 

18-UNIT PROJECT COMPOSED OF 2 TRIPLEXES AND 3 FOURPLEXES LOCATED 

AT 802-809 MONARCH CIRCLE, IN THE CITY OF EXETER IN THE AMOUNT UP TO 

$2,200,000: Mr. Kugler informed the Board that the purchase would be a good opportunity 

to add to our property portfolio in the City of Exeter.  Mr. Kugler notified the Board that the 

property is a nice neighborhood in Exeter.  The property is located within walking distance 

of schools, restaurants, and shopping centers.  The units have some rehab work that 



3 
 

needs to be done.  All units are 2-Bedroom/1-Bath.  The property would be a nice addition 

to our housing portfolio if acquired.  Current rents for the units range around $875 - $900. 

 Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to approve the request to advance 

Moving-to-Work funds to Kaweah Management Company, Inc. for the purchase of 

Monarch Circle, an 18-unit project located at 802-809 Monarch Circle in the city of Exeter 

in the amount up to $2,200,000 as presented.  Commissioner Chavarria seconded the 

motion, which passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hess, Walters, Chavarria, Silicato, Macareno 

NAYES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Velasquez  

6. PRESENTATION AND CONSIDERATION OF THE REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSALS (RFP’S) AND ANY RESPONSES RECEIVED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 

OF A CRISIS COMMUNICATION PLAN, BRANDING AND KEY MESSAGES PLAN 

FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE:  Mr. Kugler informed 

the Board that the scope of work was created and sent out to four entities, Topograph 

LLC, The Lockwood Agency, Element Media Solutions and Prem PR Social.  Thus far, 

we have only received one partial proposal and we have the one provided by 

Commissioner Macareno from the Jeffrey Scott Agency.  Topograph, LLC. Submitted a 

proposal for the branding and messaging portion of the RFP.  Mr. Kugler asked the Board 

for additional time in deciding to allow those other entities to provide their proposal if they 

are interested.  Attorney Julia Lew notified the Board that we might find it difficult to find 

a company that can do both things for us the Crisis Communication Plan is needed more 



4 
 

than the branding.  Attorney Lew stated that it would be a benefit for us to allow more time 

for the other companies to respond and possibly submit proposals for services that suit 

the needs of our agency.  Chairperson Hess stated that it was decided then that the item 

would be tabled until the next Board meeting in September to allow for additional time in 

hopes that we get better results for our request.   

7. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO DONATE $500 TO FAMILY SERVICES 

FOR THEIR ANNUAL PURPLE PARTY EVENT THAT RAISES FUNDS TO HELP 

FAMILIES AFFECTED BY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FIND SAFETY AND HEALING: 

 Mr. Kugler informed the Board that the donation has been done annually by the 

agency and aids Family Services with their efforts to raise funds to help victims of 

domestic violence. Family Services assists adults and children facing the hardship of 

domestic violence.  The amount recommended for donation is $500.  

Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to donate $500 to Family Services 

for their annual purple party event, as presented.  Commissioner Silicato seconded the 

motion, which was passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hess, Silicato, Walters, Chavarria, Macareno 

NAYES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Velasquez 

 

 



5 
 

8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:   

Mr. Kugler informed the Board that the inspection conducted at our Linnell Farm 

Labor Center by the Department of Housing and Community Development concluded.  

We received the clearance letter last week and provided a copy to the Board.  The initial 

inspection identified two minor findings that were cleared within days of receiving the 

findings report.  Chairperson Hess asked if the Department of Housing and Community 

Development reviewed anything related to the evictions matter.  Attorney Lew answered 

that the way that HCD is involved with the project is due to the Serna Grant funding 

received for renovations.  The USDA funding was used to acquire the property, fund it, 

and do some renovations.  Then we have the State funds obtained through the Serna 

Grant programs for renovations.  There are regulatory agreements associated with both 

sources of funding. However, the Serna program defers and defaults back to the USDA 

regulatory agreement if there are any issues.  Chairperson Hess asked if HCD 

compliance auditors looked at the files as part of their audit visit.  Attorney Lew stated 

that they should, but she can only assume as she doesn’t know. Mr. Kugler stated that 

they do look at the files in the same fashion as USDA would.  Proper documentation, 

family composition, income qualifications, etc.   

Mr. Kugler informed the Board that speaking of the same project.  Our Linnell Farm 

Labor Center hit the newspaper for a criminal incident that occurred last week.  Attorney 

Lew stated that the matter would be further discussed during the closed session. 

Mr. Kugler informed the Board we have been keeping a log of the cost associated 

with the flood damage in our Cutler units.  The largest cost was for the testing for mold 

conducted by All Hazard EHS, Inc. with a cost of $17,900.  About $13,000 was spent on 



6 
 

labor costs by HATC staff for cleanup.  Several thousand dollars were spent on additional 

supplies including the large container brought to the site to allow residents and staff to 

dispose of items and materials that were damaged during the floods.  The total thus far 

is somewhere between $33,000 and $34,000 incurred.  We will continue to track our costs 

for this natural disaster and any other issues that come up. 

Mr. Kugler informed the Board that the Myrtle Senior project construction progress 

continues, and October 1, 2023, is the estimated date to receive Certificates of 

Occupancy.  

Mr. Kugler apologized to the Board for not having the conceptual drawings for the 

Kingsburg Senior project.  The architect didn’t get back to him on time for the Board 

meeting.  Maybe at next month’s Board meeting, we can present them. 

Mr. Kugler informed the Board that we have resumed business at our Linnell Farm 

Labor Center office.  Both the manager and clerk are back to working at the sites.  Thus 

far 4 new move-ins have taken place with an additional 2 or 3 pending the final process 

to be able to move those families in.  Attorney Lew noted that we were presented with 

some questions regarding families who were granted asylum and are working in farm 

labor. Can those families be housed, or can they apply for our farm labor housing?  We 

posted the questions to USDA and the answer is still pending from them. 

14. CLOSED SESSION:  

 1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING 

SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA 

GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.95(d)(2). THREE CASES: FACTS NOT KNOWN TO 

SPECIFIC PLAINTIFFS:  No reportable action.   



7 
 

 15. ATTORNEY/CLIENT CONFERENCE:  There was no discussion. 

16. ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business to come before the 

Board, Chairperson Hess declared the meeting adjourned at 4:42 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

By ____________________________ 

KEN KUGLER, Secretary      

MW/Minutes/August2023.doc 



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

36 NORTH OIL 

CHANGERS, LLC

 83.18  1  77.27  5.91  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

ABILITY 

ANSWERING 

 240.96  1  80.68  24.09  2.41  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  133.78  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

ADMIN LOAN  279,182.94  1  3,030.15  1

 2  202,245.27  9,542.54  2 1,257.47

 3  3

 4  4,768.05  4

 5  2,925.57 1,301.52  5,091.95  5 1,139.02  9,084.62

 6  1,511.86 2,410.98  6 2,513.06  3,036.40  22,817.81

 7  7 6,506.67

 8  8

 9  9

ADT COMMERCIAL 

LLC

 2,186.55  1  660.64  372.11  14.46  1

 2  2

 3  85.27  3

 4  523.09  4

 5  135.23  5

 6  278.99  116.76  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 1 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

ADVANCED 

MONITORING INC

 225.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 225.00

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

AFFORDABLE 

HOUSING RISK 

 1,440.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  1,440.00  8

 9  9

AMERICAN 

EXPRESS

 9,429.09  1  826.92  247.37  0.36 24.95  1 2.17  1.45  18.50

 2  0.36 1.45  1.08  1.08  2

 3  0.72  1.45  0.72 0.36  0.72  3 1.45

 4  8,286.01  0.36 0.36  1.08  4 0.72  0.36

 5  0.36  0.36  0.72 0.36  0.72  5 0.36  1.45

 6  1.45  0.36  6

 7  0.42 0.36  7 2.17

 8  8

 9  9

AMERICAN 

INCORPORTED

 1,369.92  1  1 1,369.92

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 2 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

AMERITAS GROUP  7,819.28  1  1 7,819.28

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

ANGELINA 

BARRAGAM 

 7,767.00  1  2,786.00  800.00  1

 2  457.00  1,435.00  2

 3  501.00  3

 4  672.00  4

 5  5

 6  492.00  6

 7  7 624.00

 8  8

 9  9

APPLEONE 

ACCOUNTING & 

 6,857.99  1  1,714.47  617.24  68.58 102.88  1 274.32

 2  68.58 34.30  137.15  2

 3  68.58  68.58  68.58  137.15  3

 4  2,846.06  68.58  4 137.15  102.88

 5  68.58  5

 6  6

 7  68.58  7 205.75

 8  8

 9  9

Art Serna DBA True 

Value Hardware 

 60.81  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  60.81  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 3 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

AT & T  8,056.69  1  1,517.63  291.60  19.51  1 246.81  46.92  28.18

 2  716.22  2

 3  145.26  664.79 309.25  361.25  3

 4  1,014.39  4 513.76

 5  13.73 7.21  973.07  7.94  5 113.82

 6  1,065.35  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

AUTOMATED 

OFFICE SYSTEMS

 340.88  1  128.55  28.75  3.94  1

 2  2

 3  0.34  0.69  3

 4  178.61  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

AZEVEDO 

ELECTRIC, INC.

 1,909.00  1  218.39  1

 2  2

 3  3 1,287.83

 4  4

 5  402.78  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

B.R. FUNSTEN & 

CO DBA TOM 

 1,702.32  1  1 1,702.32

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 4 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

BAYNE PEST 

CONTROL, INC

 605.00  1  275.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  165.00  110.00  5

 6  55.00  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

BERKADIA 

COMMERCIAL 

 27,956.78  1  1

 2  2

 3  8,482.63 1,880.36  3 17,593.79

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

BLUE SHIELD OF 

CALIFORNIA

 236.00  1  1 236.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

BOVEE 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

 550.00  1  550.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 5 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

BUZZ KILL PEST 

CONTROL

 2,475.00  1  2,475.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

C C PROCESS 

SERVICES

 1,095.00  1  50.00  1

 2  2 65.00

 3  65.00  3 90.00

 4  4

 5  90.00  155.00  5

 6  245.00  6

 7  65.00 180.00  90.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

CAL STATE 

DISTRIBUTING INC

 3,350.88  1  1 3,350.88

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CALIF STATEWIDE 

COMMUNITIES DEV 

 4,300.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  1,800.00  3 2,500.00

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 6 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CALIFORNIA 

STATE 

 1,158.87  1  1 1,158.87

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CALIFORNIA 

WATER SERVICE

 32,358.33  1  11,356.41  1,546.55  288.93 3.85  1 1,216.28

 2  84.38  1,133.36 1,776.21  4,497.73  2 101.74  143.74

 3  724.75  778.97  3 72.14

 4  214.09  1,048.50  4 72.01

 5  264.76  295.58 439.22  5 630.12

 6  6 179.86

 7  60.14  168.22  807.99 406.75  160.89  192.01  7 3,693.15

 8  8

 9  9

CALPERS FISCAL 

SERVICES 

 61,354.61  1  1 61,354.61

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CARROLL'S TIRE 

WAREHOUSE

 1,202.31  1  1,037.20  79.26  1 85.85

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 7 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CDW 

GOVERNMENT

 109.46  1  1 109.46

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

Central Heating and 

Cooling Inc.

 3,150.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  3,150.00  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CENTRAL VALLEY 

COALITION FOR 

 6,541.65  1  1

 2  2

 3  250.00  416.66 833.33  3

 4  4 416.66

 5  625.00 833.33  5 1,250.00

 6  1,250.00  666.67  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CHARTER 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 119.99  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 119.99

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 8 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CINTAS 

CORPORATION NO 

 220.33  1  150.14  1 70.19

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CINTAS 

CORPORATION 

 3,039.06  1  1,067.68  581.67  5.51 63.27  1 53.11  37.87  623.06

 2  1.18  2.16 5.46  62.79  14.06  2 1.54

 3  5.21  17.31  5.58  2.84 31.25  3.05  3 0.89  11.86

 4  257.20  2.95 48.38  8.32  4 4.70  0.48  1.48

 5  1.99  4.18  12.35  6.37 3.62  0.97  11.86  6.25  5 3.02  2.18  17.78

 6  5.20  2.70  6

 7  2.11  0.97 5.34  3.49  7 6.20  0.18

 8  2.32  19.12  8

 9  9

CITIZENS 

BUSINESS BANK

 48,865.11  1  1

 2  16,617.06  18,624.62  2

 3  3

 4  9,348.08  4

 5  5 4,275.35

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF DINUBA  14,799.52  1  10,242.63  1

 2  2

 3  4,556.89  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 9 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CITY OF EXETER  3,416.62  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  2,974.70  6

 7  441.92  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF 

FARMERSVILLE

 5,957.84  1  1

 2  2

 3  3,424.88  3

 4  4 2,532.96

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF 

KINGSBURG

 2,908.16  1  1

 2  2,908.16  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF LINDSAY  2,160.18  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  1,565.74 594.44  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 10 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CITY OF 

PORTERVILLE

 31,227.64  1  9,538.21  1 5,073.93  6,243.93  291.76

 2  2

 3  17.07  3

 4  4

 5  12.19  523.34 586.87  5 8,940.34

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF TULARE  63,941.23  1  24,467.80  4,828.24  1 1,959.48

 2  269.95  2

 3  3 6,898.30

 4  1,919.78  4 573.70  285.64

 5  4,263.19  1,326.00 5,755.23  5 343.93

 6  6,999.62  6

 7  7

 8  1,235.90  8 2,814.47

 9  9

CITY OF TULARE 

FINANCE 

 138.30  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4 138.30

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CITY OF VISALIA  40,462.98  1  11,325.29  991.61  546.40 2.31  1 1,414.79

 2  111.76  546.85 3,480.13  3,623.03  2 322.16  242.42

 3  1,360.14  1,352.29  3 1,388.17

 4  190.21  3,228.48  4 164.71

 5  419.49  576.13 445.60  5 554.49

 6  6 417.27

 7  202.65  1,024.35  1,143.85 1,571.32  808.78  235.98  7 2,772.32

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 11 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CITY OF 

WOODLAKE

 6,821.02  1  3,747.77  1

 2  2

 3  3,073.25  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CLINE'S BUSINESS 

EQUIPMENT INC

 459.13  1  153.83  45.92  4.59  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  254.79  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CMA FIRE 

PROTECTION DBA: 

 1,030.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  1,030.00  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

COLONY SQUARE 

HOMEOWNERS 

 632.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  632.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 12 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

COMCAST  237.49  1  1

 2  93.60  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7 143.89

 8  8

 9  9

CONTINENTAL 

FLOORING 

 65,304.80  1  1 65,304.80

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

COPOWER 

ADMINISTRATORS, 

 1,784.20  1  1 1,784.20

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CORNERSTONE 

POOL SERVICE

 476.37  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 476.37

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 13 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

COUNTER TOPS 

BY CHET RICHARD 

 4,300.00  1  1,325.00  1 1,340.00

 2  1,345.00  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  290.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

COUNTY OF 

TULARE SHERIFF'S 

 255.00  1  1 255.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

COURT-ORDERED 

DEBT 

 200.00  1  1 200.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CRYSTAL CLEAR 

POOL SERVICE INC

 400.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  400.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 14 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

CUTLER PUBLIC 

UTILITY DISTRICT

 3,410.00  1  3,410.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

CYPRESS 

GARDENS OF 

 1,552.00  1  1

 2  2 1,552.00

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

D.E Equity Group, 

Inc.

 10,555.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 3,185.00

 6  6

 7  7

 8  2,695.00  8

 9  4,675.00  9

DAN MUSTIN DBA 

CAL-AIR COOLING 

 21,604.87  1  2,061.03  1

 2  132.00  220.00  825.73  2

 3  315.07 317.29  4,777.59  3 2,560.48

 4  4

 5  7,700.00  311.76  5 218.22

 6  293.64  6

 7  1,273.99 598.07  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 15 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

DAN TRONG 

NGUYEN / TLD 

 198.58  1  1 198.58

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DANIEL DALE 

HELZER DBA 

 85.56  1  85.56  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DAVE SCOTT DBA 

DAVES TUB & 

 200.00  1  200.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DEL ORO WATER 

COMPANY

 955.58  1  955.58  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 16 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

DEL R REED DBA 

AMERICAN 

 540.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  540.00  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DIAMOND LUMBER 

INC.

 867.40  1  558.74  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  169.53  5

 6  6

 7  139.13  7

 8  8

 9  9

DINUBA GLASS 

COMPANY

 1,158.71  1  823.71  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  335.00  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DINUBA LUMBER 

COMPANY INC

 781.63  1  545.62  1

 2  56.60  2

 3  72.68  3

 4  106.73  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 17 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

DOCUSIGN INC.  8,832.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  8,832.00  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

DON ERICKSON 

INC DBA COAST 

 1,038.54  1  84.96  1 129.92  166.67

 2  2

 3  49.42  3 80.03

 4  4

 5  171.37  5

 6  35.59  96.17  6

 7  54.49  7 169.92

 8  8

 9  9

EMPHASYS 

NATIONAL USER 

 250.00  1  83.75  25.00  2.50  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  138.75  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

EMPIRE SUPPLY 

COMPANY, INC

 12,798.07  1  2,290.84  3,312.14  1 6,508.01

 2  314.48  2

 3  236.44  136.16  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 18 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

ENRIQUE 

VILLARREAL JR

 5,255.57  1  75.95  4,903.79  1 275.83

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

EVANS CRANE INC.  175.00  1  175.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

EVANS PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT

 2,500.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  2,500.00  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

EVERGREEN 

LANDSCAPE INC

 36,899.00  1  375.00  3,875.00  4,075.00  1

 2  2

 3  4,250.00  3

 4  4 9,700.00  5,814.00

 5  1,075.00  5

 6  4,385.00  6

 7  450.00 2,900.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 19 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

FERGUSON 

ENTERPRISES INC 

 24,791.85  1  274.53  632.20  1 18,346.19

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6 5,538.93

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

FLOORING 

LIQUIDATORS INC.

 22,339.93  1  5,041.53  7,608.87  1 3,792.92

 2  2

 3  3,888.58  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8 2,008.03

 9  9

FRANCISCO 

REYES

 1,400.00  1  1 1,400.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

FRANK'S 

APPLIANCE, INC

 3,533.97  1  1 2,750.48

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  783.49  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 20 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

FRONTIER 

CALIFORNIA INC.

 264.79  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  264.79  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GARDA CL WEST, 

INC CO 120

 120.59  1  1 16.95

 2  37.59  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  12.49  15.71  5 37.85

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GARY L SPRAGUE 

DBA HOUSE OF 

 675.17  1  1 675.17

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GENERAL 

ELECTRIC CO

 5,086.48  1  1 5,086.48

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 21 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

GEORGE YBARRA  1,300.00  1  1 1,300.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GIL DUYST & SON 

INC

 117.81  1  1 117.81

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GOMEZ POOL 

SERVICE

 2,635.00  1  1

 2  2,635.00  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GOSHEN 

COMMUNITY 

 840.00  1  840.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 22 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

GRAINGER, INC  906.14  1  1 906.14

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

GROSS & 

STEVENS INC 

 1,180.35  1  680.95  52.03  1 447.37

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HAYES GARAGE 

DOOR

 575.00  1  420.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  155.00  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HIRE UP STAFFING 

SERVICES

 24,043.00  1  3,644.06  999.60  1 4,425.32

 2  999.60  999.60  2

 3  999.60  1,499.40  86.22 599.76  999.60  3 893.40

 4  999.60  4 999.60

 5  599.76 999.60  5 999.60

 6  1,299.48  6

 7  7 999.60

 8  8 999.60

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 23 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

HOME DEPOT 

CREDIT SERVICES

 18,613.11  1  7,790.04  89.08  1,378.45  1 593.99  2,002.40  407.26

 2  396.38  67.66  879.80  2 436.28

 3  421.29  408.63  411.89  36.69  3 335.51

 4  9.02  639.57  4 61.27

 5  156.72  1.55  163.27 264.06  246.41  83.49  5 73.47  130.03

 6  35.01  107.42  6

 7  57.03  273.24  7 554.61

 8  38.85  8 62.74

 9  9

JANET YOUNG DBA 

AMERICAN BLIND 

 8,991.44  1  4,572.22  279.93  1

 2  362.39  2

 3  3 852.81

 4  164.92 321.16  4

 5  69.44  5

 6  292.95  6

 7  7 579.39

 8  8 1,496.23

 9  9

JC LANSDOWNE, 

INC

 640.51  1  1 640.51

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

JENSEN & 

PILEGARD

 759.32  1  328.24  246.48  1

 2  82.05  2

 3  41.03  3

 4  61.52  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 24 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

JIM REESE 

CORPORATION 

 18,257.08  1  520.00  1

 2  14,154.00  260.00  2

 3  130.00 1,093.08  3

 4  65.00  4

 5  5

 6  6 65.00

 7  930.00  65.00  7 975.00

 8  8

 9  9

JOHNSTONE 

SUPPLY

 15,526.79  1  231.61  1

 2  6,190.51  203.03  2

 3  2,874.58  1,880.01  3 715.56

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7 3,431.49

 8  8

 9  9

JORGENSEN & 

COMPANY INC

 590.96  1  1 510.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  80.96  7

 8  8

 9  9

KAHN, SOARES & 

CONWAY, LLP

 25,406.30  1  25,406.30  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 25 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

KAWEAH 

MANAGEMENT 

 237,717.75  1  5,260.50  2,666.55  1

 2  3,589.32  2,766.75 10,824.44  2 1,257.47  2,710.95  15,469.06  16,300.02

 3  1,921.36  3

 4  2,871.65  2,048.24 3,950.70  4 2,360.05  2,062.43

 5  4,324.09  2,461.59  5 212.75  1,643.90  671.92

 6  6,978.68  8,157.21  6 1,042.38

 7  1,293.76  10,973.53  3,115.13  7,075.20 9,260.72  4,456.76  7,051.58  3,212.62  7 876.94  2,782.25

 8  11,979.46  7,862.47  3,811.60  6,855.30  8 4,678.67  2,740.36  26,324.68

 9  3,513.78  10,943.79  3,038.41  4,318.73  9

KINGS/TULARE 

CONTINUUM OF 

 994.65  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8 994.65

 9  9

KINGSBURG 

HONEY

 400.00  1  400.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

LANDSCAPE 

DEVELOPMENT

 50,844.75  1  23,230.18  1,149.44  405.00 1,035.43  1 2,244.00  936.00  1,976.63

 2  468.00  1,840.00  2

 3  1,928.00  3,412.50  1,073.25  1,593.00  3 156.00  1,516.00

 4  657.32  4

 5  1,526.00  936.00 864.00  5 1,872.00

 6  1,558.00  6

 7  234.00 234.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 26 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

LIEBERT CASSIDY 

WHITMORE

 3,850.00  1  1 3,850.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

LINCOLN 

NATIONAL LIFE 

 4,153.40  1  1 4,153.40

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

LONDON 

COMMUNITY 

 1,590.00  1  1,590.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

LOWES  5,219.98  1  416.02  1,878.45  7.35  1 673.58  32.86  490.40

 2  98.47  66.87  2

 3  52.03  3

 4  4

 5  29.03  5 135.00  33.93  116.85

 6  140.13  651.14  6

 7  79.85  7 318.02

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 27 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

MARGIE DAVIDIAN  875.00  1  600.00  1 275.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

MATSON ALARM, 

INC

 294.50  1  1

 2  42.50  2

 3  42.50  39.50  3

 4  4

 5  88.00  5 39.50

 6  6

 7  7 42.50

 8  8

 9  9

MCCORMICK, 

KABOT & LEW 

 9,043.00  1  2,299.94  535.66  53.57  1 170.00

 2  37.50  2

 3  85.00  3

 4  2,972.83  4

 5  5 1,445.00  422.00

 6  225.00  6

 7  762.50  7

 8  8 34.00

 9  9

MECHANICS BANK  7,584.82  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  7,584.82  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 28 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

MID VALLEY 

DISPOSAL

 11,247.76  1  9,613.57  1

 2  2

 3  517.30  3

 4  4 607.16

 5  509.73  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

MID VALLEY TIMES  30.00  1  12.06  1

 2  2

 3  0.30  0.60  3

 4  17.04  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

MORRIS LEVIN & 

SON INC

 230.51  1  72.97  18.46  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  35.18  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  103.90  8

 9  9

NAN MCKAY AND 

ASSOCIATES, INC

 17,069.80  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  15,841.04  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8 1,228.76

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 29 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

NEREIDA 

ACEVEDO

 162.44  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8 162.44

 9  9

Noe Emilio Santiago 

De La Cruz / Curb 

 8,700.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  5,400.00  6

 7  7

 8  1,800.00  8 1,500.00

 9  9

OACYS 

TECHNOLOGY

 199.80  1  1 49.95

 2  2

 3  49.95  24.98  3

 4  4 24.97

 5  5

 6  49.95  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

OFELIA'S 

CLEANING 

 2,735.00  1  1,595.00  470.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  320.00  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  350.00  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 30 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

OFFICE DEPOT  11,134.85  1  2,645.81  72.33  142.28  1 280.47  173.54  3,774.07

 2  2

 3  133.62  13.76  27.56  3

 4  3,493.88  4

 5  50.79 26.66  29.36  5 213.60

 6  6

 7  7 57.12

 8  8

 9  9

OFFICE PRIDE  2,210.64  1  846.83  94.51  9.45  1 170.49  105.48  3.29

 2  2

 3  81.22  3

 4  704.61  4

 5  30.86 16.21  17.85  5 129.84

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

ORANGE COAST 

TITLE COMPANY

 50,000.00  1  1

 2  50,000.00  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PACIFIC GAS & 

ELECTRIC

 2,456.12  1  988.74  1

 2  503.02  2

 3  10.61  273.73  3

 4  602.69  77.33  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 31 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

PACIFIC WESTERN 

BANK

 10,843.85  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  10,843.85  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PACWEST DIRECT  352.80  1  118.18  35.28  3.52  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  195.82  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PARKER & PARKER 

PLUMBING

 14,993.85  1  1,560.11  1

 2  13,271.83  2

 3  161.91  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PAULINE F. 

RICHMOND DBA 

 165.00  1  55.33  16.51  1.65  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  91.51  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 32 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

PENA'S DISPOSAL, 

INC

 4,398.21  1  2,832.63  1

 2  2

 3  0.58  346.67  3

 4  33.21  1,185.12  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PERFECT CARE 

LANDSCAPE MAINT

 29,487.50  1  5,764.21  1 67.96  42.05  326.31

 2  1,450.00 3,093.00  2,695.00  2 395.00

 3  32.38  1,795.00  985.00 6.85  13.69  3

 4  460.91  770.00  4 730.00  295.00

 5  495.00  497.30  1,280.00 446.46  737.12  5 243.75  816.76

 6  185.00  6

 7  195.00  410.00  595.00 620.00  7 3,190.00

 8  538.75  8

 9  315.00  9

PERSONNEL 

SOLUTIONS 

 10,627.65  1  1,807.99  157.22  52.40 104.80  1 314.43  104.80  5,387.11

 2  157.23  157.23  157.23  2

 3  52.40  3

 4  1,598.41  104.80  52.40  4

 5  104.80  104.80 52.40  5 52.40

 6  6

 7  7 52.40

 8  52.40  8

 9  9

PEST CONTROL 

NOW , INC.

 1,800.00  1  650.00  1 150.00

 2  50.00  2

 3  150.00  50.00  3

 4  50.00 100.00  4 150.00

 5  50.00  50.00  5

 6  6

 7  350.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 33 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

PETTY CASH - L. 

ESPARZA

 42.68  1  42.68  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

POPLAR 

COMMUNITY 

 3,000.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3,000.00  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

PRUDENTIAL 

HUNTOON PAIGE 

 44,378.60  1  1 29,677.84  14,700.76

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

QLT CONSUMER 

LEASE CONSUMER 

 21.82  1  1 21.82

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 34 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

QUADIENT 

FINANCE USA, INC

 5,279.21  1  1,898.70  370.93  68.75  1

 2  2

 3  5.10  10.21  3

 4  2,925.52  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

QUALITY PAINT 

AND BODY

 833.16  1  1 833.16

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

RANDALL LEE 

ROQUE DBA 

 665.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  665.00  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

RAUL V ACEVEDO 

DBA ACE HEATING 

 9,103.25  1  4,630.38  1 428.37

 2  2

 3  3 4,044.50

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 35 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

REDI-ROOTER 

PLUMBING, INC

 637.29  1  517.29  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  120.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

RICARDO'S YARD 

CARE

 2,000.00  1  2,000.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

RIGOBERTO MOYA 

DBA RIGO'S SIGNS

 151.55  1  151.55  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

RONALD MORGAN / 

BUGZILLA PEST 

 360.00  1  80.00  1 280.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 36 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

SECURITY FIRST 

ALARM KING

 140.85  1  1

 2  2

 3  140.85  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

SIDNEY C 

WHEELER DBA 

 3,061.11  1  1 533.81

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 2,527.30

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

SOUTHERN 

CALIFORNIA 

 56,988.79  1  9,015.28  8,351.51  659.56 502.44  1 23,484.58  362.60

 2  105.60  1,457.67  2 26.87

 3  753.91  445.32  674.82 262.70  3 148.88

 4  2,740.90  127.63 118.03  4 120.85  31.38

 5  104.81  235.84  245.94 1,158.16  5 1,434.40

 6  1,087.57  537.66  6 39.50

 7  180.70  163.98  7 2,409.70

 8  8

 9  9

SOUTHERN 

CALIFORNIA GAS 

 2,874.03  1  452.80  303.48  14.81 8.14  1 594.14  58.14

 2  84.77  77.40  2

 3  9.30  78.18  58.08  6.87 20.41  55.08  3

 4  42.37  24.19 61.91  142.52  4 55.86  2.28

 5  26.63  18.24  23.90 33.25  35.47  61.77  5 95.50

 6  71.12  17.26  6 22.27

 7  9.61  63.44  16.32  7 211.82

 8  8 16.70

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 37 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

SPENCE FENCE 

INC

 4,800.00  1  4,800.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

STEAM CLEANERS, 

INC

 167.25  1  1 167.25

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

SULTANA 

COMMUNITY 

 3,090.29  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  3,090.29  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

TERRA BELLA 

IRRIGATION

 267.80  1  267.80  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 38 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

THE CARPET 

SHOPPE INC

 9,024.00  1  3,647.00  1

 2  2

 3  3,009.00  3

 4  2,368.00  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

THE GLASS SHOP 

INC

 11,904.07  1  50.32  661.27  1

 2  272.48  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  10,920.00  7

 8  8

 9  9

THE HOME DEPOT 

SUPPLY

 6,928.40  1  122.82  542.39  1 6,263.19

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

THE 

SHERWIN-WILLIAM

 12,804.26  1  403.08  1 11,413.18

 2  2

 3  544.92  3

 4  4

 5  5 141.28

 6  301.80  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 39 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

TK ELEVATOR 

CORP

 1,202.09  1  1 1,202.09

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

T-MOBILE USA INC  100.41  1  33.61  10.04  1.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  55.76  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

TRANS UNION 

CORPORATION

 266.70  1  217.37  26.12  0.07  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  3.91  12.82  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8 6.41

 9  9

TRAVER SEWER  596.10  1  596.10  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 40 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

TROPICAL LAWN 

SERVICE, INC

 525.00  1  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4 525.00

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

TUCOEMAS 

FEDERAL CREDIT 

 9,000.00  1  1 9,000.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

TULARE COUNTY 

SOLID WASTE

 569.62  1  311.94  17.84  5.76  1 15.36  9.50  0.30

 2  2

 3  7.32  11.90  3

 4  146.99  4

 5  2.78 1.46  1.61  5 11.70

 6  25.16  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

TULARE GLASS 

COMPANY, INC

 2,341.05  1  1,949.37  109.15  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  170.07  4

 5  112.46  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 41 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

UNITED 

REFRIGERATION, 

 187.74  1  1

 2  2

 3  187.74  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

VALLEY EXPETEC  124.00  1  41.54  12.40  1.24  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  68.82  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

Vicki Needham  95.00  1  1

 2  95.00  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

VISALIA 

TIMES-DELTA 

 50.00  1  1 50.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 42 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

VOLT 

MANAGEMENT 

 756.32  1  62.02  7.75  12.92  1

 2  5.17 38.76  2

 3  10.34  20.67  3

 4  497.92  20.67  4 38.76

 5  7.75  2.58 5.17  5

 6  5.17  6

 7  15.50  5.17  7

 8  8

 9  9

WAGEWORKS INC  628.62  1  1 628.62

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

WASTE 

MANAGEMENT USA 

 14,007.24  1  11,133.46  1

 2  2

 3  2,873.78  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

WATER SYSTEM 

SOLUTIONS LLC

 700.00  1  700.00  1

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 43 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

WEISENBERGERS  234.14  1  1 171.90

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5 62.24

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

WEST HILLS OIL, 

INC

 12,967.54  1  4,435.43  1,677.38  128.49 91.40  1 179.14  169.29  1,990.60

 2  4.05  46.05 299.92  175.91  147.94  2 24.62  1.36

 3  116.67  163.76  101.34  149.67 59.00  290.36  3 11.92  288.65

 4  47.89  44.46 159.28  206.76  4 227.07  14.23  28.46  2.26

 5  63.15  97.03  63.77  66.40 62.00  279.39  20.38  5 38.43  13.74  128.75

 6  327.49  68.16  6

 7  28.17  23.87  3.42 132.17  58.64  0.68  7 125.94  15.49

 8  16.35  23.98  8 26.78

 9  9

WNC 

INSTITUTIONAL 

 21,424.02  1  1

 2  2

 3  3 21,424.02

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

YENILIA 

CAPETILLO

 199.00  1  1 199.00

 2  2

 3  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 44 of 45By: Rosaline Child



 1Vendor Name CheckTotal LR FLC TFLC ELMWD SBRIDGE KBURGLD PDISELAND CC  1830E RVLT SFP LS ADMIN

 2 RETIRE KAWO VICKIE VGV LINMAR MILLCR ROBIN ZACRY  2JACOB SHADY CYPGRD DOUGLS

 3 WPV POPLAR CRNSHW PARKSD EUCLID GW1 VILGRV CT&PDS  3GROVES ENCINA TULEV WTRL

 4 SALLEE VCHR ALLOC GW II SULTAN MYRTLE 1634 S GRDN OAKWD  4PALOMR TRCYCT NSP MANZTA

 5 EKAW CYPCVE FAIRVW ASHLAN ASPEN LOTAS SEQVIL TMHSA  5WILLOW NLYNORA NEWCOM ORIOLE

 6 LVRSLN CTYMNR VISGAR MISSIONCT BELMNT AVENAL KPC SCNTRL  6SCROWE LESLIE VICWD ORNGWD

 7 S GRDN KMCSCTRL PACCOURT SSFETPLX VASSAR BATES QUINCE 1844SGRD  7FULGHAM KIMBAL S1STDIBA LARK

 8 ROOSEVLT LYRA TPX LAKEVIW 99PALM TBRA W TUL CDBG MYRTLESNR  8EHV S COURT CONYER CHERRY

 9 STJOHN CREPE MYTL 1233BURKE VILLA MERRIT  9

Accounts Payable Monthly Billing Report for the Period 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

ZEFFERT & 

ASSOCIATES, INC

 1,952.00  1  450.00  150.00  150.00  1 602.00

 2  150.00  2

 3  150.00  150.00 150.00  3

 4  4

 5  5

 6  6

 7  7

 8  8

 9  9

 1,810,389.20TOTAL  1  1195,633.33 97,971.69 10,733.74 5,260.50 2,816.55 600.00 9,519.72 69,797.45 31,274.41 242,088.54

 2  2269,801.65 10,824.44 53,647.18 7,578.61 41,422.57 6,841.85 2,766.75 3,386.87 2,710.95 17,909.86 16,300.02

 3  310,605.58 12,486.44 1,921.36 17,959.08 17,810.01 22,458.43 5,337.83 2,493.56 60,378.63

 4  42,871.65 55,420.03 5,299.30 24,842.87 2,048.24 10,630.55 15,966.49 3,525.14 845.18 8,459.33

 5  56,033.92 15,308.22 2,399.53 7,066.06 20,296.69 4,201.31 6,506.55 7,115.48 2,713.19 7,203.12 29,460.97 4,947.27

 6  66,978.68 8,157.21 27,160.93 18,306.85 1,696.86 3,236.96 3,036.40 1,042.38 28,356.74

 7  72,792.79 12,585.71 18,047.48 17,271.12 8,112.25 3,212.62 3,955.02 11,469.36 27,071.66 892.61 2,782.25

 8  811,979.46 12,000.94 3,811.60 43.10 10,990.30 2,385.85 4,678.67 2,740.36 35,289.64

 9  93,513.78 10,943.79 3,353.41 4,318.73 4,675.00

HATC\23-90002_HATC.rpt

9/14/2023  11:58:04AM Page 45 of 45By: Rosaline Child


	Meeting Adjourned-Postponed 9.26.23
	BoardPacket2023-09-20
	1-Agenda 9.20.2023
	2-August 2023 Minutes
	3-August Account Payable Monthly Billing


